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APPUCATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPUCANT: ^(C^^rfhJ^ FlLEM^lg-SQ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREA£Z/ 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE 

COMMERCIAL: $150.00 

USE 

$ 6~o,i^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 3 ^ . ^ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE M % > f • • $ / 3 S(D . 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE... Jg/W, 11%,. $ /^ SO 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE $_ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL .$ 0 ? ^ ^^ 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

"•••:M. PREUM. MEETING:... -JUtm.^ .$ ,^.^.&€) 
2ND PRELIM. klmm % 35'-Od 
3RD PREUM. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING. $' 
PUBUC HEARING (CONTD) $' 

TOTAL $ /^ . 0<^ 

MISC. CHARGES: 

^ 

\^ 

TOTAL. $ 97.^ a 
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT...... $ S^^. ^O 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . . . . . $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPUCANT .StlCS ./Jn 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

DONALD S. BIGI 

^8-56. 

80-4-8 

KfEMORANDUMOF 
DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

WHEREAS. DONALD S. BIGI, residing at 216 Butterhill Drive, New Windsor, N.Y. 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5 ft. side yard variance to 
permit an existing shed at the above residence in a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was hdd on the 28th day of June, 1999 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Wndsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared with his wife for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spectator spoke in &vor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decidon was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to readents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-^mily home located in a 
neighborhood containing one-^mily homes. 

(b) The ̂ plicant seeks a variance to obtain a certificate of occupancy for a shed 
which has been built and in place since 1985. 

slap. 
(c) The shed has been extensively landscaped and is located on an immovable concrete 

(d) The shed does not cause any dramage problems nor does it divert water run off or 



cause any ponding of water. 

(e) Other homes in the neighborhood have similar sheds. 
(f) The shed is not located on the top of any water or sewer easements. The lot on 

which it is located is irregulariy shaped and is on the comer of two streets. 

(g) Other homes in the neighborhood have amilar sheds. 

(h) The shed is not located on the top of any water or sewer easements. 

(i) During the time the shed has been erected there have been no complaints ndther 
formal or informal. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of ^peals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
ndghboihood or create a detriment to neatby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse efiect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district 

5. The difficulty the Applicant &ces in confonning to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but neverthdess should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outwdghs the 
detriment to the health, safety and wel&re of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessaiy and 
adequate to aUow the Applicant relief fi-om the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of tfâ  ndghborhood and the health, safety and 
wd&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rr 



RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
reque^ for a 5 ft. side yard variance for an csdstitig shed located at the above address in a CL-1 
zone» as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and 
presented at the public hearing. 

BEUFDRTHER 

RESOLVED, ̂  tile Secretary of tiie Zoning Board of Appi^ls of the Town of New 
^^ndsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Cleii^ Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: S^ember 13,1999. 



/ 

Date 1/3 ..19. ff 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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STATE OF NEW YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

I hereby certify, that die items of this account are cwrect; that the didwiseincius and services 
charged dierein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part dtereof has been paid or satisfied, that die 
amount herein mendcmed is in full settlement foe all services rendered and materials fumisfaed. 

Sigh Here 

o 

i 

« 
S 
-a 
c 
s o 

« 
O 

•o 

« 
E 

s 

! 

II 
•O HI 

ft* 

9 

5 

o 

I 

o 

n 

e 

•o 

-a 

•a 

« 

I 

'S 

s 
I 
t 
3 
8 

i 



Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
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STATE OF NFW^ YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ss. 

I hereby certify, that the items of this account are correa; diat the did>ursements and services 
charged therein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the 
amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all ser trices rendered and materiab furnished. 
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June 28, 1999 18 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone here for the Bigi, Donald 
& Donna? 

MR. TORLEY: Besides the applicants. 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show there's no one here. 
Request for a 5 foot side yard variance for existing 
shed at 216 Butterhill Drive in a CL-1 zone. 

Mr. Donald Bigi appeared before the Board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Explain loud enough so the young lady can 
hear you and tell us why you're doing this. 

MR. BIGI: When we refinanced the house, we found out 
there was a violation on the side shed. And we had one 
of your inspectors come over to check it out and he 
measured everything out and I needed like 4 1/2 feet 
more from my property line, so he put down 5 feet. 
That's what I need for the side variance. 

MR. NUGENT: It's impractical for you to move this? 

MR. BIGI: It was, because I ended up putting all 
bushes on the one side and then I had a concrete slab 
underneath, so it would be almost impossible. So I 
sent out all the letters and I gave them to Pat. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, if I might, I'd like to 
place in the record a letter from our secretary 
Patricia Barnhart reflecting that on June 11th, 1999 we 
mailed 76 addressed envelopes for this public hearing. 

MR. KANE 

MR. BIGI 

MR. KANE 

MR. BIGI 

MR. KANE 

How long has the shed been in existence? 

Since the house was built in 1985. 

Any water runoff, any drainage problems? 

No, not at all. 

Other homes in the area have similar 
existing sheds? 

MR. BIGI: Yes, they do 



June 28, 1999 19 

MR. KANE: Any removal of any trees or anything like 
that? •' 

MR. BIGI: No. The only trees are what I planted. 

MR. TORLEY: You're not over any easements for the 
water, sewer or anything like .that? 

MR. BIGI: No. There's an easement way back. 

MR. KRIEGER: We just care about where the shed is. 

MR. BIGI: Not where the shed is, no, not at all. 

MR. TORLEY: And your neighbors in the area have 
similar, not necessarily identical, but similar sheds? 

MR. BIGI: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Why did you choose to locate the shed on 
the property the way you did? 

MR. BIGI: More or less ignorance. I didn't know I 
needed a permit. I would have put it in farther if I 
would have known. Just ignorance. 

MR. KRIEGER: What general shape is your property? 

MR. BIGI: Excellent. 

MR. KRIEGER: Is it a rectangle in shape? 

MR. BIGI: It's on a corner lot. I own the corner of 
Butterhill and Butternut. 

MR. KRIEGER: So because of that it's a 
irregular-shaped lot? 

MR. BIGI: Yes, it is. It's an odd-shaped lot. 

MR. KANE: So putting it in that space that you did 
gave you more use of your property? 

MR. BIGI: Yes. By putting it in that corner it gave 
me a lot more backyard space and side space. 

MR. KRIEGER: Who is on the side of the property next 
to the shed? 

MR. BIGI: That is John and Leslie --
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MR. KRIEGER: It's another one-family house? 

MR. BIGI: Another one-family house, yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Their backyard? 

MR. BIGI: Correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Have you had any complaints from them or 
anybody else about the shed --

MR. BIGI: No. We're friends with them. 

MR. KRIEGER: -- formal or informal? 

MR. BIGI: Both. 

MR. KRIEGER: What I meant is you've had no complaints 
formal or informal? 

MR. BIGI: Not at all-

MR. REIS: What prompted your move to the ZBA? 

MR. BIGI: I refinanced my house at a lower interest 
rate, that's when I found there was this violation, so 
I want to correct everything. I don't want any 
problems later on. 

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, accept a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes. 

MR. KANE: I move we grant Mr. Bigi his requested 
variances for 216 Butterhill Drive. 

MR. REIS: 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

Second. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. NUGENT: You're all set. 

MR. TORLEY: See Mike. 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)S63>4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 12/1/98 

APPLICANT: Donald S. Donna J. Bigi 
216 Butteriiill Drive 
New Wndsor, New York 12553 

PLEASETAKENOTICETHAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 11/21/98 

FOR : 8.5* X13'shed 

LOCATED AT: 216Butterhill 

ZONE: «m t^-\, 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 80-4-8 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1.48<14A(l)b sbeds must be set back 10'firom any k>c line, shed is located 5'fiom die ddel^ 



BUILDING m^EC^rq 

PJERMTFTED PROPOSED OR VAIUANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: 1 ^ USE: Accessory bmlding (shed) 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 10' 5' 5' 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOORAREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A,, APPUCANT, FILE,W/ ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW Fl-Vt TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 

IMPOETANT 
TOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECRONS OF CONSTRUCnON 

Other taapoctioaa will be oiade ta most cases but those listed below mtut be aiade or Certificate of Occapaacy may be withheU. Do aot aiistake 
aa vaschedttleJ iaspttdjoa for oae of those Uited below. Ualess aa iaspectioa report is left oa the job iadicatia; approval of ooe of these 'taspeetioas it has 
aot been approved aad it n inmroper to coatiaae b^oad that poiat la the work. Aay dbapproved work most be retoipected after correctioa. 

L Whea exovatiag is complete aad footiag forms are in place (before pouring.) i j* ^^A/l'fi-c/ -^ ic/^y/tfc?^S^r^^^^ 
2. Baundatioa ksaM^'oa HiecSc here for waterorOO&as aad footinz draias. / A . / ' «0 ^ J ^.^ 2. BoundatJoa iaspeetioa. Check here for wtterproofiag aad footiaj draias, 
3. Inspect jravel b&se aoder coaaete floors aad aadenbb pfatmbiag. 
4. Whea fnmiag s completed aad before it B covered from lasidc aad phunbing roagh-ta. 
5. losalatjoa. 
6. Plumbiag fiaal aad fiaaL Have oa haad electrical iaspeetioa da a and Saal certified plot plaa. Euildiag is to be completed st ais aaic. 

Well water test required aad eagtaeer's ccxtificatioa letter for urptic jyitcm rcqulied. - ^ _ - , 
7. Dxiv«9uiy iospeexioa most meet approval of Tosni Highway Saperiaceadeat, A drivwway bead aay be teqaixed.: -IT. ^̂  T̂ | \J P P'; 
8. SiOiXl charge for aay site that calb for the iaspeetioa twice. 
9. Peraiit aamber most be called ia with each iaspeetioa. 
10. Therev-in be BO iaspectJoaa naless yellow pernat card'a posted. ''^OV 5* 1 1 S 3 8 
11. Seuver permits must be obtaiaed aloag with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit most be saboiitted nith eagiaeer's dra«>iag aad perc test 
13. Road opeaiag permiB moat be obtaiaed from Tow,Ti Qexk*! oftxe. BUILDIMG DEPARTMENl 
14. All baildtag peroub v,ill aeed a Certitjcate of Occapaacy or a Certificate of CompGance aad there is ao fee K>r uii. 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY 
HLL OUT ALL INFOR-MATION VfHlCH APPUES TO YOU 

Owser of Premises D ^ A ^ A L T ) g « ^' ^ i i ^t^ ^ . 0 < ^ l • 

Address ^ / 6> flfi TTgfctM )L.f ^IB^ . Phoae S&i~^^i"^ 

MaiUag Address l^^ Ci}lfJl>SC^, /J ^^-^ i ^ ̂ SS^^ 

XK: 

Nanae of Aichiiea 

Address _ Phoae 

Name of Coatractor -. . ^ . 

Address - - - -- ' .. ,̂  Phoae 

State whether appScaat s owTter, lessee, ageat, architect, esgtaeer or builder 

If afpGcaat a a corpotatioa, sigsacireof daiy aathorized cfEcer. 



(Naae sad diie of corporate oSxxz) 

roK orricE xsz ONXY 

1. Oo'A-hatsaeet 3 property located? Oa the 

and 

NE ildftof 
(N.S.E or '^^. 

H fccm i e is.'Jt:us:zc:i ct 

2. Zone otuiedistrict ia'ihicapre^'iies arejiwatsd 

3. Tas Map E«jcripdca: Sectioa .j<("> j £ 

Is property a flcotiicci; Y_ 

Lo: ^ 

:: r 

4. Sate esadag use aad occupaac.* ot ptesiijes aad iztesdtd ise asd occupancy of propcsec coastnictioa. 

a. E.'tbssg uic aad occupaacv . b. lateaded uie ard occupaacv 

5. Natureof'Aoti (check if appiicable) N'ewBldg CZ .Ajldidca ._; .Aileracoa u Repair G Reaicval C Dt^r.ojiit: _ Ci ier 

d. Is this J conex lot? f ^ H S t ) ) 6 ^ ^ I ST' h^ &) , i ~ j\f^ 

7. Dis-jeasJottiot eaiiie aewcoaisucdoa. ?:oat Q »«3 F.gjr Q - Q Degt'a / ,"? He ja t Q Ko. cis:c::c5 

3. If d-AtSbg, ausibetof c'A-c3iagaais: Nusibercf d*A^3-s3uai3 oaeach f!oor 

Number ot bedrooirs 
Heattag Plaat: Caj 
If Garage, aaaibex of cars 

ca r::ecstc'Hot Air 

5. If btutaess, corj.erciai or rixed occupaac/. sĉ c-Tf =a:-r» jad irtsa: of each r/pe of use 

10. Eidfuced cost 
To >e Paid oa iha ArcUciao: 

11. School District ^t^aJ6d^&H 

crryv-cirr. ^^.'rwi:/', rj^iw--.? zf r.- j : ^ . ' . ' -T' r r l:r_l i^/:--:; .-r-:--.--:;- rj=:.-f i i.--T:,-.vi ,-;r; J". zzJisizr^ fa ---v hr Tj:..rrj: 



/ < / a b / i 9 7^ APPUCATION FDR BUIUMNC PERMIT 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTT, NEW 70RX 

Purxuaot to New York Stale BuQding Code aod Town OrdixiaooES 

Bttildiag Inspector: Micbael L. Gabcock 
AssL Inspectors: Frank List, Ernst Scbmidt 
New Windsor Town Hall 
555 Union Avenoe 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)^44-4^18 5"fe3-Mt>l i^ 
(914)563-4693 FAX 

Eldg Imp Examiaed 
- Firelnsp Bcamiaed 

Apprcwed 
Disapproved 2 5 2 2 5 ^ * ^ K . 

PexmiiNo. 

/)^,W2<0 ^^<^^^^t^ OLH^-^^JX^ 

RETERTO: 
Pfanning Board O Highway Dept D S«wer D Water D Zoning Board of Appeals. D 

tTOTTRUCTKNCS 

A. Tbts application mnst be completely £Qed in by lypeu-Tiier or ia ink and submitted in dupticace to tlie Building Lupec:or. 
B. Plot plan showing k)C3tion of lot and buQdiags on preoiises, rebtjonship to adjoining presusea or public streets or areas, a=d gvbg a detaSed 

description of layout of proper^ must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this applicatioa. 
C. This application mnst be accompanied fay Muo complete sea of plans showing proposed coastruction and ttxt complete se2 of ipecincsdoas. 

Plans and specifications shall describe the aaiure of the u.ork to be performed, tfaensateriab and equipment to be used aad irsuH&i aad Ct.tzvA 
of structnral, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

D. The work ccvered by this applicadon may not be coouneaced before the issuance of a Buildiag Permit. 
£ . I ^ n approval of this application, the Building Inspector vk-ill issue a Building Permit to the appHcant together ^ith acpre.^ se: ct plaas aad 

specifications. Such permit and approved plans aad specificatioas shall be kept on die premises, available for inspecusa.thxosghcst che progress 
of the vwrk. 

F. No building shaO be occupied or used in %hole or in part for aay purpose whate/er ttndl a Cenificaie of Occupaar/ sbal ha-.'e beea graated 
by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building laipector for the issuance of a Ea3dbg Permit pursuant to the Xeŝ - York Ecildlag 
Construction Code Ordinances of the Tow.-n of New V/Iadsor for the construction of buildings, addiricas, or alteradocs, or £ct itzuo-iX cr demolidoa 
or use of proper^ as heiein described. The applicaat agrees to comply «ith aD applicable laws, ordinances, regulations aad ce;d£es ±2C he is the 
owner or agent of all that certain lo^ piece or parcel of land and,'or building described in this appiicsuoa and if not the e^ae;, tis: ^e :2s been daly 
and properly authoroed to make this application and to assume responsibility for the OAiie; in coacectioa î ith this applicatica. 

(Signature of Applicant) IC2 \jf*^ ^1 (c {{arrEtum ;?\(>. X^FUJLdtub^n^,^^L 
(Accitzi. of Appliant) 

/ -^ssd 
PLOT PIAN 



AOTE: '- -- '-'Laais; ailbuidSfi^ ard indicsz a3 setback dinersions. Appiicsntmust rrdicxK dv: buSding line •. 
dariy end dlsdnci/ on d\£ dnwinz. 
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Ŝ̂ ^̂ .̂ 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

May 28,1999 

Donald & Donna Bigi 
216ButtethillDrive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RE: 80-4-8 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Bigi: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are wtihin five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $95.00, less your deposit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of 
$70.00 to the Town Clerk at the above referenced parcel. 

Sincerely, 

Leshe Cook 
Sole Assessor 

/ev 
Attachments 

Cc:PatBamhart,ZBA 



Jeune, K^meth Louis, 8L^ 
Madeline Monioig 
215 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Anthony & Venus Sanchez 
328 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Philip & Irene Hernandez 
84 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Maureen Mullen & Alan Scheck 
213 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John Weber 
211 Butterfiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Maria Defazio & W 
Gail Steinheimer 
326 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Brian & Janet Carpenter 
96 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gerald Jr. 8c Rose Marie Bohr 
86 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gary & Theresa Hall 
88 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Andrew & Carol Elstob 
209 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James & Nancy Keating 
94 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Andres & Deirdre Washington 
90 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael & Leonia Busija-
207 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Louis Hemandez & > ; 
Iris Cordero-Hemandez 
92 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Richard & Carol Keber v̂  
331 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Samir & Dimple Patel 
205 Butterfiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Luigi & Linda Dicocco 
90 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Craig & Patricia Wood 
329 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael & Karen Pospisil 
203 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Albert Jr. & Janet Barton 
88 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John & Margaret Scott 
327 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Farrel & Heidi Tannenbauni 
334 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robert & Rosmarie Meyers 
217 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joseph & Audrey Addo 
325 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mark & Nicole Owens / 
332 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Peter & EUenChiavaro 
219 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Paul Decker & Luann Serrano 
323 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael & Nancy Bell 
330 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robot & Angela Donaldson 
221 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James Suiaci & Jeannie Olivieri 
202 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Peter Stukonis & Margaret Elstob 
204 ButteriuUDrive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Donna D*Allaccof/ 
78 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

David & Cathy Ann Principato 
321 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Roy & Cynthia Gutshall 
705 Mara Drive 
Blue Bell, PA 19422 

Carlos Medina & Ramon Gonzales 
76 Creamery Drive 
New Wmdsor, NY 12553 

Peter & Joanne Samplaski 
89 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ava & Herbert Benjamin 
208 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael & Marcella Trotman 
74 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Thomas & Amalia Smith 
91 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Anthony DiLorenzo & Linda Pulz 
210 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joseph & Frances Roca f 
72 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gary Capodieci 
93 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John P. Fox '""' 
212 Buttetiiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robert & Carol lerace^ 
70 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joseph & Milagros Arce 
322 Buttemut Drive 
New Wmdsor, NY 12553 

John Guido & LesUe Hynes 
2PaiicPlace,Apt.#lB 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Prakash Shukla 
311 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jan & Angelina Rosteck 
320 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Christopher, Michele & / 
WiUiam Wing 
99 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ismet & Norma Ramos i 
313 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joaime Tormey & Vincent Costa Jr. 
318 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

WiUiam & Doima Perk 
97 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Doima Mulder^ 
315 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James & Dolores Davitt 
316 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Miguel & Frances Rodriguez 
95 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jean Kelley ^ 
317 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Kevin & Joelle Haggerty 
314 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James Dietz w 
220 Butterfiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael Burge & %! 
BsobaraTrotta-Burge 
319 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robert Dubee^ 
312 Buttemut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Martin & Jean Cossavella 
310 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Steven & Carol Lynn Radich 
27 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Tony & Mary Ann EUeF 
308 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Kelvin & Julie Hill 
216 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mark & Ann Campbell ^ 
209 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Yvon Olivier & r 
Yolene Monchais-Olivier 
214 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Christopher & Georgette Rotii 
211 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James & Susan Smith 
212 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John & Lisa Walsh 
213 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Michael & Lisa Marinelli 
210 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gerald & Cheryl Walker} 
215 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Victor & Milagros Lopez 
208 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Herman & Dorothy Soloway 
348 Sussex Street 
Jersey City, NJ 07302 

Michael & Maureen Busweiler 
219 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robert & Peggy Smith f 
221 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Raymond & Laura McCormack 
223 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



TO 

Date . . . . . . . . ^ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
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January 11/ 1999 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING: 
* 

BIGI. DONALD 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. side yard variance for 
existing shed located at .216 Butterhill Drive in a CL-1 
zone. 

Mr. Donald Bigi appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Just explain to the board what you want to 
do. 

MR. BIGI: Yes, I had a shed, I originally put a shed 
on my property, when I first moved in, I really didn't 
know about any town ordinances or anything like that. 
I just recently refinanced my house and they said that 
I had a violation, the shed was too close to the 
property line. I had the town inspector come over. 

MR. REIS: Building inspector? 

MR. BIGI: Building inspector come over and he checked 
everything and I was five feet from the property line. 
I think there's an ordinance that is supposed to be ten 
feet and I asked him what I could do without moving the 
shed because I have in fact I have pictures of the shed 
there. 

MR. NUGENT: You can pass them out to the board. 

MR. BIGI: I have trees and everything that was for 
over ten years now and they are quite high too. It 
will be extremely difficult for me to move the,shed. 
He said that I have to get a variance from the Zoning 
Board and supposedly, I guess I have to send out some 
letters or whatever and so I just that's why I'm here, 
you know, I'm trying to alleviate moving the shed which 
will be almost impossible for me to do that. This was 
the notice of— 

MR. NUGENT: I have that. 

MR. TORLEY: Is the shed sitting on concrete or on 
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wood? 

MR. BIGI: It's, well, actually, both, I have the 
concrete and blocks on each corner and in the middle 
part of the shed and then put like 4 x 4's and then 
built the shed up and it's quite a large shed. 

MR. NUGENT: It's 8 1/2 by 13. 

MR. REIS: How long has it been there? 

MR. BIGI: From the day I moved in which was 198 6, '85 

MR. REIS: Neighbors haven't complained? 

MR. BIGI: No, no, in fact, I even told him what I'd 
have to do and I have great neighbors, you know, all 
around me no matter where I go, but I don't think 
there'd have a problem with that. ^ 

MR. NUGENT: Let me, when the notice goes out for 
public hearing, it's not very self-explanatory, so you 
may want to go to your immediate neighbors and explain 
to them what you're doing. 

MR. BIGI: Sure, sure. 

MR. TORLEY: That way, they won't think you're putting 
up a T.V. tower. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? 

MR. REIS: No, sir. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll accept a motion. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we set up Mr. Bigi for a 
public hearing for his requested variance. 

MS. OWEN: 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN 
MR. TORLEY 

Second it. 

AYE 
AYE 
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MR, REIS AVE 
MR. NUGENT AYE . * 

V V- • 

MR. KRXEGER: When you come, if you vould address 
yourself to the criteria on that sheiet, those are the.̂  
criteria on which the State has required that the 
zoning board decide. ^ 

MR. N0GENT: Instructions are all in there. 

MS. BARNHART: The procedure is very self-explanatory. 

MR. NUGENT: If you have any questions, call Pat. 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, you have had, by this motion, you 
have the right to come to a public hearing, you're not 
obligated to do that. once you look at the paperwork 
and fees you may want to decide to just pull the shed 
out and move it over the five feet. So far, you're not 
out any money yet. 

MR. BIGI: That's it? 

MS. BARNHART: That's it. 

MR. BIGI: Thank you. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

• X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 
t^ "-^ /) • AFFIDAVIT OF 

-DoYViM ^ 4>)W> f̂i iD^y^ , SERVICE BY 
Applicant MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on I compared the ^^ addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
Identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to b^ore me this Sworn to bdbrc 
/ . ^ d a y o f ^ r 

C^^^^QddL 
Notary Public 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Hotary Public. State of New York 

Qualified in Orange Counw 
# 4984065 iQCO 

Commission Expires July 15,LXJu3 



WM ^̂ ^̂ ' ^ ' ^ ^ ' ^ v4f^l'c^^^^ 
PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZOlsriNG BOARD OF APPEALS 
« 

; TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of flie 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No., 

Request of \\)r)r}old c3 . ^ KU^nnCL, J- 5t^ i 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

being a VAJOANCE of Section ^^jf ' /^-H^bk V /jv|j!^uMr. Uqs > C/)|. f. C^^ 

for property situated as follows: ^ ^ 

known and designated as tax map Section 20_, BIk, ^ , Lot ^ . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the ^ ^ day of v J l U l i . 19^9 at the New 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman r\ n 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: ^^^/^^, 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) /oi5dJ 
(b) H)H^'Ski/-^S)n 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) -

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 
II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Information: ^ t\A ^ / 

(a) dL-i. 3ho boTT£(lti)\x Lti^n a-y-r /^^^o J^ 
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? NOl^^ 
(c) Is a pending sale, or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? - ^^ - . . ^ 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner?NOV. IfnoS . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? - No » 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? -/s/Q ~ 

If so, when? ' . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? ~A/O - . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: 

IV. Use Variance. fli{^ 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

VV. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

ISLIILJ Regs., Col. /̂  Section 
Udi:L.f Table of ILaJLlSalkJ Reg 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. /Q fh 54-h ^ Sij-. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
DeV. Coverage * 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area ' 

X 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the 2BA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: /̂|fi 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign . 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation.4lW 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

Y VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



Upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
\/^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
•" Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
^i/ Copy of deed and title policy. ^ 

J^Pi 

/x" Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ ^,i^ and the second 
check in the amount of $_,̂ ££:̂ ,̂ each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

•: 

^ 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: y^^/ff 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The txndersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

([gfJL̂ ay of \N\a^ , 19?^. . 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

(ApplicailtJ • 

PATRICIA A. BABNHART 
Notary Public, State of New York 

NO.01BA4904434 
Quaiifted in Orange County ^Q 

Commission Expires August 31* 18X7 • 



(b) Variance: Granted ( _) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: -̂  - . 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 
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Stewtaid N.T.S.r.0. Ytm 8M»: Baiute k nie deed. DATB CODE JULIUS BLUMVCWe. f N C , LAW BLANK PUaLISHERS 
with cMtMOt afitant Ktmtor'B Mta—uiL or Cw*.: SIBIIB dwet 

CONSULT yOUR LAWYBt IffORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMiNT - THIS INSTRUMBIT SHOULD BE USB> BY LAWYERS ONLY 

THIS INDENTUgjE, made the. 7 t h di^of N o v e m b e r , nineteen fanndied and e i g h t y f i v e 

B£iWi:JiN ^ STEPHEN SCHERRER, d / b / a C. STEPHEN SCHERRER ENTERPRISE'S, 
•feh. , doing b u s i n e s s a t T u t h i l l Road, Blooming Grove, New York 

party of the fir^t pan, and ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^^^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^^ ^^^^^ ^ ^ ^ ^^^^^ 

r e s i d i n g a t 11 S y l v i a Terrace , Spring V a l l e y , New York 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ttxi DoUars and other valuable consideration 
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of die second part, the heirs 
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improv«nents thereon erected, situate, 
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, 

being more particularly described as Lot # 160 as shown on a map 

entitled "Final Subdivision Plan, Section 5, Butter Hill" last 

revised October 10, 1983 and filed in the Orange County Clerk's 

Office on July 20, 1984 as Map No. 6638. 

TOGETHER with a right-of-way over Creamery Lane and Butter Hill 

Drive referenced on the aforementioned subdivision map until such 

lane is dedicated to the Town of New Windsor. 

BEING AND INTENDED to be the same land conveyed by North American 

Homes, I»c., to C. Stephen Scherrer, d/b/a C. Stephen Scherrer 

Enterprises, IVD., by deed dated April 9, 1985 and recorded in 

the Orange County Clerk's Office in Liber 2348 at page 161 on April 

15, 1985. 



TOGETHER with all rig^t, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and 
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines diereof; TOGETHER with the ai^urtenances 
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD 
the premises herein granted unto tlie party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of 
the second part forever. 

AND the party of the first part covoiants thtt the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby 
the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 
AND the party of the first part, in compliance w ^ Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants ^lat the party of the first 
part will receive the ctmsideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a 
trust fund to be apf^ed first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvem^it and will apply the same first to* 
the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other puipose. 
The word "party" ^al l be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requireis. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 
writtoi. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

C. STHPHEN SCHERRER d/b/a 
C. Stephen Scherrer Enterprises, 

IIB£RE437 PS 2 6 5 

I I(BER2437 PC 266.. . 
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DATS CODR JULIUS BLUMSEiie. I N C . , L A W B L A N K P U B L I S H K R S 
vttk mrcMBt acOnrt iraatar't acto—M. or Ctop. r d ^ aiwat 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER IffORE SKNiNG THIS INSTRUMENT -THIS MSTRUMENT SHOULD IE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY 

THIS INDENTURE, made the 7 t h day <rf N o v e m b e r , nineteen hmidied and e i g h t y f i v e 

B K I ^ K K N ^ STEPHEN SCHERRER, d / b / a C . STEPHEN SCHERRER E N T E R P R I S E S , 
• l i ^ , doing business at Tuthi l l Road, Blooming Grove, New York 

STATE OF NEW YOBK, COUNTY OF O R A N G E 

On the 7 t h day of November 
personally came 

C . STEPHEN SCHERRER 

1985 , before me 

to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged dial 

^ ^ executed the same. 

^ 
Notary Public 

BERNARD E. DAVIS 
Motnry ii;:/;.::. t-a s of Mow Yorit 
Oinitifi CciiuW c;?/:-:'n *4C09665 

COHiiiiiSsicn tKp ; i i 5 ;.l; i;ch 3D, 1 9 8 ? 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ss: 

On the day of 19 , before me 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

» 
that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and whidi executed die foregohig instrument; that he 
knows the aeid of said corporati<m; tibat the seal affixed 
to said inatmment is such c<wporate seal; that it was ao 
affixed by order of Ae board of diiectocs of said oorporm-
tion, and ikat he signed h name Aearelo by ]&e order. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the . day of 
personally came 

ss: 

19 , before me 

to me known to be die individual described in and who 
executed the forgoing instrument, and acknowledged that 

executed the same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the forgoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose aitd say that be resides at No. 

> 
that he knows 

to be die individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said sobacrihing witness, was jKresent and saw 

execote the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed fa name as witness thereto. 



Porsatn anil I M e JDedi 
WtTH CoVUfAJIT ACAIHST CSAMTmifs AcTS 

TITLE NO. 

C. STEPHEN SCHERRER 

TO 

DONALD AND DONNA BIGI 

^ 

sEcnoN 80 
BLOCK 4 
LOT 8 

COUNTY OR TOWN O r a n g e - N e w W i n d s o r 

RETURN BY MAIL TO: 

JOHN MIRABILE, ESQ. 
49 South Main Street 
Spring Valley. NY ^ 10977 

Zip No. 

3 


